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Ruth Nettles 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: Monday, July 23,2007 1O:Ol  AM 
To : PSC Internet Submission 

cc:  

Subject: 

Attachments: CMS-Report.pdf; CCACANCELLATlONMEM007232007.doc 

Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations from April 1, 2007 through June 30, 2007 

Attention: PSC Internet Submission 

Please approve the web posting for the quarterly report titled: 

"Cancellation of Telecommunications CertificatedRegistrations from April 1,2007 through June 30,2007." 

Attached is an electronic version of the report and cover memo to be posted to the web page. 

Please notify me when it has been posted to the PSC web site. 

Call me if you have any questions. 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

7/23/2007 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 23,2007 

TO: ALL LOCAL, COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk FROM: 

RE: Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations From April 1, 2007 
through June 30,2007 

The Commission cancels telecommunications certificateshegistrations on an ongoing 
basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement action. Please research your 
records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates is disconnected. 

The Commission also maintains an online version of the Cancellation of 
Telecommunications CertificatesRegistrations on the Public Service Commission's web page. 
The link address for the online version is: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/cancel/index.aspx 

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 413-6532. 
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Company Code 

TX853 

TX738 

TX135 

TX589 

TX763 

TX567 

TX898 

TX225 

TX580 

TX752 

TX452 

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations 

Cancellations for Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Utilities 

For the Period 04/01/2007 Through 06/30/2007 

Company 
Name 

Acceris Communications 
Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC d/b/a Acceris Communications d/b/a 
WorldxChange 

EO Telecom of Florida, LLC 

Electronic Technical Services (E.T.S.) 

Firstmile Technologies, LLC 
E.Com Technologies, LLC d/b/a Firstmile Technologies, LLC 

NAIC Telecommunications 
Nigerian-American Investment Corporation d/b/a NAIC Telecommunications 

New Access Communications LLC 

OPEX Communications, Inc. 

Oltronics, Inc. 

Palm Beach Community College 

Quiet River Communications, LLC 

Speedy Reconnect, Inc. 

Cancellation Docket 
Number - Date Certificates 

06/30/2007 8371 06078 1 -TP 

03/06/2007 840 1 070 147-TP 

12/3 1/2006 5472 050610-TX 

02/05/2007 7904 070 104-TX 

12/3 1/2006 8440 07009 1 -TP 

03/0 1/2007 7804 06078 1 -TP 

12/3 1/2006 8654 070036-TX 

12/ 14/2006 572 1 060809-TX 

12/3 1/2006 7843 070065-TX 

12/19/2006 8422 07001 5-TX 

12/31/2006 7513 07006 1 -TX 
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Company 
Code 

TI498 

TI459 

TKO1 1 

- 

TK120 

TJ868 

TJ928 

TJ509 

TJ869 

TJ511 

TKO7 1 
TKO7 1 

TJ089 

TJ673 

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations 

Cancellations for Interexchange Telephone Utilities 

For the Period 04/01/2007 Through 06/30/2007 

Company 
Name 

ALLTEL Communications, Inc. 

ASC Telecom, Inc. 

Acccris Communications 
Acceris Management and Acquisition, LLC d/b/a Acccris Communications d/b/a 
W orldxchangc 

D.C. TcleSystems, LLC 

EO Tclccom of Florida, LLC 

First Point Telecom, LLC 

Gates Communications, Inc. 

NAIC Telecommunications 
Nigerian-American Investment Corporation d/b/a NAIC Telecommunications 

New Access Communications LLC 

Ripple Services, Inc. 
Ripple Services, Inc. 

Smartstop, Inc. 

VOIP Enterprises Inc. 

Cancellation Docket - Date Certificates Number 

05/11/2007 N/A 070305-TI 

05/23/2007 N/A 070343-TI 

03/01/2007 06078 1 -TP 

04/05/2007 07025 1-TI 

03/06/2007 070 147-TP 

0312 1/2007 070 1 SO-TI 

12/26/2006 NIA 060825-TI 

12/3 1 /2006 07009 1 -TP 

03/01/2007 N/A 06078 1 -TP 

12/3 1/2006 
12/31/2006 

070238-TI 
070253 -TI 

12/21/2006 N/A 0608 17-TP 

05/15/2007 N/A 070302-TI 
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Company Code 

TF484 

TF146 

TF657 

THO47 

TG822 

TE890 

TF855 

TC342 

TG408 

TG472 

TG874 

TG370 

TE208 

TG956 

TE785 

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations 

Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies 

For the Period 04/01/2007 Through 06/30/2007 

Company 
Name 

A.B.C. Pa Phones of Florida 
Anthony B rown and Kenny Smith d/b/a A.B.C. Pay Phones of Florida 

Brandon Communications 
Junious E. Robinson 111, d/b/a Brandon Communications 

Dave & Buster's, Inc. 

David S. Cooper 

Kenneth Thomas Collins 

Larry Joe Schwarzenbach 

Michael J. Cooper 

Miguel Haddad 

NevCom Communications, Inc. 

Northwest Florida Telephone Company, Inc. 

Pineapple Willies, Lnc. 

Smartstop, Inc. 

Suncoast Payphone Company 

Sunny Sands Resort Inc 

The Hair Cuttery 

Cancellation 
Date - 

12/3 1/2006 

12/3 1/2006 

12/3 1/2006 

03/13/2007 

03/05/2007 

03/29/2007 

12/3 1/2006 

03/23/2007 

03/05/2007 

03/23/2007 

02/22/2007 

1212 1/2006 

04/13/2007 

03/26/2007 

03/26/2007 

Certificates 

4316 

3798 

4585 

8575 

786 1 

3418 

4956 

424 

5933 

6003 

8054 

5900 

25 14 

8368 

33 12 

Docket 
Number 

070 169-TC 

070 186-TC 

070105-TC 

070168-TC 

070 142-TC 

070288-TC 

070 144-TC 

070 185-TC 

070143-TC 

070 1 84-TC 

0701 88-TC 

0608 17-TP 

070259-TC 

070 19 1 -TC 

070 192-TC 
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